

Q's on the FPC Deck

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 03 May 2017 13:03:35 -0400

Hi Andrew,

Yesterday you had a couple of questions on the FPC deck. The follow up questions were:

1. On slide 14 we refer to "clean energy adjustments", when would these actually appear on bills?
2. On slide 25 we refer to "monthly adjustments", what do we mean by monthly adjustments?

Here are some responses:

On 1., clean energy adjustments will not appear on bills until consumers start repaying the amount. The exact timing will depend on the accumulated debt, interest rates and forecasted demand levels.

On 2., the reference to monthly adjustments on slide 25 is wrong – it should refer to 6 month adjustments.

Thanks,
Martin